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THE UNIVERSITY OF TASMANIATEL.EPHONEt 97268 

Box 647c. G.P.O. 

HOBART 

11th November, 1955. 

Dr.G. Reber,
 
c/- Ionospheric Pred~ction Service,
 
5 Hickson Rd.,
 
MILLERS POINT, N.S.W.
 

Dear Reber, 

There are two things which I would very much appreciate 
if you could for me whilst in America, we can arrange the 
question of reimbursement to our mutual satisfaction when 
you return. 

1. Teledeltos Tape 
This is obtainaable from Western Union Telegraph Gc., 

60 Hudson st., N.Y. 13, New York. We have written to 
them and had no replYJ but so far as we can make out it 
is normally supplied in 3" rolls 500' long. If it is 
available immediately we would like l-!-" rolls 1000' long 
but do not spend any time getting them cut and wound 
specially, i.e. take what you can ~et off the shelves. 
What we would like is 6 11-" (or 3") rolls immediately 
and a quotation of pri~e and delivery for a considerable suppl~ 
e.g. 200 rolls. 

2. Crystal Filter for General Radio Wave Anal~~ 

Ever since we have had this Analyser it has posBesed 
an intermittent fault which causes the gain to drop about 
30 d.b. We obtained from the local agents specifications 
of all the potentials and components etc. and these appear 
to be all in order, so that as far as we can determine 
the fault is in one or other of the crystals. I Jnderstand 
that you have a spare set and if the~e are in working 
order perhaps you co u.ld bring then: back with you. 
Alternatively could you arrange to borrow a set from the 
General Radio Company. 

Best wishes for your trip. 

Kind regards, 

-12i:itJr~ 
(Gordon Newstead) 


